1700 Second Street, Suite 268

AGENDA ITEM NO. 11a

May 25, 2006
TO: Local Agency Formation Commission
FROM: Keene Simonds, Acting Executive Officer

SUBJECT: CALAFCO Annual Conference

CALAFCO is in the final stages of preparation for the 2006 Annual Conference. This
year’s conference will be held at the Westin Horton Plaza Hotel in San Diego. The
conference begins at 2:00pm on Tuesday, September 5", and ends at noon on Thursday,
September 7™. Confirmed speakers for the conference include Senate Local Government
Committee Chair, Senator Christine Kehoe and member of the Governor’s Commission
on Local Governance for the 21% Century, Michael Colantuono. In addition, as part of
the conference, CALAFCO is organizing a reception and visit to PETCO Park to watch
an evening baseball game between the San Diego Padres and the Colorado Rockies on
September 5"

Attached is a recent publication from CALAFCO identifying potential program topics for
the conference. Commissioners are encouraged to consult their calendars and let staff
know if they will attend this year’s conference. Staff is happy to assist in making
arrangements.
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